

## All-Payer Claims Database Data Release Committee

**DRAFT Meeting Minutes** 

March 8, 2022

Date	Time	Location
March 8, 2022	1:00 pm – 3:00 pm	Zoom Meeting Recording

## Participant Name and Attendance

aru	icipant Name and Attenua	ance					
Cor	nmittee Members						
Dr.	Patricia Checko, Chair	R	Sheryl Turney	R	Lisa Freeman		
Mic	hael Girlamo	R	John Brady		Michael Fields		F
Just	in Peng		Kun Chen	R			
Sup	porting Leadership						
Olga	a Armah, OHS	R	Adrian Texidor, OHS	R	Chris Wyvill, OHS		R
Sum	nit Sajnani, OHS	R	Amy Tibor, OHS	R	Joseph Rus, OHS		F
Oth	ner Participants						
	rles Torre, Jr., Yale New	R	Ron Gibson, Yale New Haven	R			
Hav	en Health System		Health System				
			R = .	Atten	ded Remotely, <b>IP</b> = Atte	nded in Pe	rsor
Age	enda						
	Торіс		-	sponsible Party	Time	!	
1.	Welcome and Call to Or	der		Dr.	Patricia Checko	1:10	PM
2.	that a quorum was presen Public Comment			Ati	tendees	1:15	PM
2.	Public Comment			Att	tendees	1:15	PM
	There was no public comm	nent.					
3.	Approval of the Februa	ry 8, 2	2022 Meeting minutes	Att	tendees	1:15	PM
	· · ·	made	to approve the APCD Data Release ( by Sheryl Turney and seconded by			•	. Th
4.	Yale New Haven Health		em APCD Data Refresh	Ch	arlie Torre, Jr.	1:17	PM
	<ul> <li>Dr. Checko introduced Charlie Torre, Jr. to present on the Yale New Haven System APCD Data Refresh Application Request.</li> <li>Mr. Torre introduced himself as the Chief Data and Analytics Officer for Yale New Haven Health System (YNHHS). Mr. Torre stated YNHHS had received a data set from 2017. The current application is a renewed request for an updated data set. The application has no substantive changes from the original request. Mr. Torre inquired regarding the possibility of receiving data on an ongoing basis. Dr. Checko stated that there is no process in place to approve data requests on an ongoing basis at this time and advised Mr. Torre to continue to submit a new application for each request, even if for the same study. Dr. Checko inquired if OHS has reviewed and approved the security documents provided by YNHHS. Chris Wyvill stated no concerns were identified with the application.</li> </ul>						
	Dr. Chacka requested a m	otion t	o approve the Yale New Haven Sys	tom [	ata Bafrach Baguast M		nad

5.	APCD Data Release Committee Charter	Adrian Texidor, OHS	1:27 PM				
	Dr. Checko invited Mr. Texidor to present on the APCD Data Releas						
	that the DRC currently does not have a charter; OHS is establishing charters across all committees.						
	Highlights from Mr. Texidor's presentation included:						
	<ul> <li>A brief background and history regarding OHS committee charters: Mr. Texidor stated that the success of the Medication Reconciliation and Polypharmacy Committee (MRPC) charter inspired the Health Information Technology Advisory Board to require all groups to have charters, however, the Covid-19 pandemic required resources to be reallocated.</li> <li>Mr. Texidor stated that a group charter would aid the DRC with additional structure, especially for those seeking APCD data, to understand what is required at the DRC level.</li> <li>A brief overview of the statutory mandate (CGS § 19a-755a) that describes what OHS is charged with related to the APCD program, and a brief overview of how the DRC aids OHS.</li> </ul>						
	<ul> <li>An overview of the role and composition of the DRC: Mr. Texidor stated that there are currently two vacancies on the DRC, including a Connecticut lawyer with knowledge of healthcare and a physician.</li> </ul>						
	Mr. Texidor stated that a draft charter will be shared with DRC members in advance of the next meeting. Dr. Checko inquired whether the APCD Advisory Group would have to approve the charter. Mr. Texidor stated that the DRC is a subcommittee within the APCD Advisory Group which is a subgroup under the Health Information Technology Advisory Council (HITAC), and both the Advisory Group and the HITAC would need to approve the charter, similar to the MRPC.						
	Mr. Texidor opened the floor for questions by members. Ms. Turney commented that a group charter would be useful. Mr. Fields commented that it would be good to have standards for the group and a backdrop, as well as structure for the group going forward. Mr. Texidor mentioned that one of the components of the charter would address the election of a vice chair in the event the chair is unable to participate.						
	useful. Mr. Fields commented that it would be good to have stand structure for the group going forward. Mr. Texidor mentioned that address the election of a vice chair in the event the chair is unable	ards for the group and a backd t one of the components of the to participate.	rop, as well as e charter would				
6.	useful. Mr. Fields commented that it would be good to have stand structure for the group going forward. Mr. Texidor mentioned that	ards for the group and a backd t one of the components of the	rop, as well as				
5.	useful. Mr. Fields commented that it would be good to have stand structure for the group going forward. Mr. Texidor mentioned that address the election of a vice chair in the event the chair is unable	ards for the group and a backd t one of the components of the to participate. Adrian Texidor, OHS	rop, as well as e charter woul				
6.	useful. Mr. Fields commented that it would be good to have stand structure for the group going forward. Mr. Texidor mentioned that address the election of a vice chair in the event the chair is unable <b>Application Review Project Charter</b>	ards for the group and a backd t one of the components of the to participate. Adrian Texidor, OHS	rop, as well as e charter would				
5.	<ul> <li>useful. Mr. Fields commented that it would be good to have stand structure for the group going forward. Mr. Texidor mentioned that address the election of a vice chair in the event the chair is unable</li> <li>Application Review Project Charter</li> <li>Mr. Texidor presented on the APCD Application Review Project Chart</li> </ul>	ards for the group and a backd t one of the components of the to participate. Adrian Texidor, OHS arter. charter: Mr. Texidor stated that ablished to achieve a particular data release application that w	t the r outcome. The ould satisfy al				
6.	<ul> <li>useful. Mr. Fields commented that it would be good to have stand structure for the group going forward. Mr. Texidor mentioned that address the election of a vice chair in the event the chair is unable</li> <li>Application Review Project Charter</li> <li>Mr. Texidor presented on the APCD Application Review Project Charter</li> <li>Highlights from Mr. Texidor's presentation included: <ul> <li>A background and overview of the purpose of the project of application review project charter is a time box project esta anticipated outcome would be the development of a new or requirements of the APCD statutes, and of the DRC member</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	ards for the group and a backd tone of the components of the to participate. Adrian Texidor, OHS arter. Charter: Mr. Texidor stated that ablished to achieve a particular data release application that w ers, to ensure members can ma whether data requestors have b that a survey had been develor vorkable and useful. Mr. Texid tain feedback were made thro to meet with Mr. Texidor to re ojects completed; nd submitted to OHS, if able; a	t the r outcome. Th ould satisfy al ake the best- been surveyed oped in the or stated that ugh a variety eview:				

10.	General Discussion	Dr. Patricia Checko	2:45 PM			
	Dr. Checko announced that a committee has been established by the APCD Advisory Group to review denied claims, and Ms. Turney has conditionally agreed to represent the DRC upon additional information from Ms. Armah.					
	Dr. Checko announced that the National APCD Council Advisory Group and the DRC.	l may be invited to present at a joint meeti	ng of the APCD			
11.	Meeting Adjournment	Dr. Patricia Checko	2:55 PM			
	Dr. Checko requested a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion was made by Ms. Turney and seconded by Mr. Fields. The motion passed unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 2:58 PM					

## Upcoming Meeting Date: April 12, 2022

All meeting information, materials, and audio/visual recordings are published on the OHS website:

https://portal.ct.gov/OHS/HIT-Work-Groups/APCD-Data-Release-Committee